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Dear Ms Walli:
Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited/EB -2010-0142

We are counsel to the Consumers Council of Canada (CCC) in this matter. What follows are
our client's comments on the draft Issues List, delivered pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1.

The CCC submits that there should be an additional issue, related to smart meters, as follows:
8.2:  Are Toronto Hydro’'s smart metering costs appropriate?
The CCC has no other comments on the draft issues list.
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